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OUT13/25549
Mr Stephen O’'Donoghue
Senior Planner
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr O’Donoghue

Cobbora Coal Project (10_0001)
Response to Recommendations of the Planning Assessment Commission
Review Incorporating a Revised Preferred Project Report

| refer to your email dated 14 August 2013 and our letters dated 15 November
2012 and 8 March 2013 regarding the Cobbora Holding Company Pty Ltd
proposal to develop the Cobbora Coal Project which involves the establishment
of an open cut coal mine and associated facilities.

NSW Trade & Investment, Regional Infrastructure & Services, Division of
Resources & Energy (DRE) has reviewed the Response to Recommendations of
the Planning Assessment Commission Review Incorporating a Revised
Preferred Project Report Cobbora Coal Project dated 13 August 2013 and has
no additional comments.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Julie
Moloney, Principal Adviser, Industry Coordination on (02) 4931 6549.
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Adrian Delany
Acting Director
Industry Coordination
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